



Roskilde Universitet

Bruno Amoroso

Docent emeritus, dr.oecon., 01. aug 1972



*work*Universitetsvej 1, 25.1
DK-4000 Roskilde
Danmark

E-mail [adressework](#)

Personlig [webside](#)

Tlf: + 45 4674 2536 or +45 4674 2000*work*

*home***Privatadresse**

Webersgade 28
DK-2100 Kbh. Ø København
Danmark

Privat tlf: +45 2041 5675; +39 346 3552502*home*

Organisationer

Institut for Samfund og Globalisering

Ekspertise:

Velfærdsstat, Velfærdssamfund Samfundsøkonomi, Politik Arbejdsmarked Industriel udvikling, Udviklingsstudier, Udviklingslande Offentlig administration, styring og forvaltning

Curriculum:

CURRICULUM VITAE

- | | |
|-------------------|------------|
| 1. Family name: | Amoroso |
| 2. First name: | Bruno |
| 3. Date of birth: | 11.12.1936 |
| 4. Nationality: | Danish |
| 5. Education: | |

Institution

University of Rome - Department of Public Economy

Date: 1966

Degree or Diploma obtained Dr Oecon. in Economics and Business

6. Language skills:

<i>Language</i>	<i>Reading</i>	<i>Speaking</i>	<i>Writing</i>
Italian	5v	5	5
Danish	5	5	5
English	5	5	5
French	5	3	3

7. Membership of professional bodies: Member of Danish Economic Association
Member of the European Culture Society

8. Other skills:

DOS and Windows based word-processing (Word 6) - Dbases (Access) - Excel, Lotus 123 spreadsheet programming - Macintosh

Extensive experiences and knowledge in Project Cycle Management and Logical framework.

9. Present position:

Professor Emeritus, Department of Society and Globalization, Roskilde University, DK

Professor, Università degli Studi "La Sapienza", Roma.

President of the "Federico Caffè" Centre on Development Studies. Denmark.

Project director for the Mediterranean Project on Migration and labour Market in Arab countries, sponsored by the FEMISE

Consultant macroeconomist - Research and evaluation activities in the fields of social policies, education and labour market, economic co-operation, structural adjustment and development policies.

Ten years research and teaching experiences in Vietnam in the fields of education, social and development policies. Monitoring, evaluation and management of development project in developing countries (European Union and World Bank)

Co-director *Interculture*, Italy-Canada

10. Years within the institution: 35 (Roskilde Univ.)

11. Key qualifications:

Macroeconomist with an extensive experience in Economic Policy, Development Economics and Comparative Economic Systems. Specific background on globalization issues, education and social policies, focused on Baltic, Mediterranean and South East Asian Countries. Wide experiences in development projects in Vietnam (Street Children, Social and labour market).

12. Specific South-East Asia Countries experience:

Country *Date:*

Japan	1987-1989
China	1984-2007
Korea (North and South)	1983-2007
Thailand	1993 -1997
Vietnam	1993-2007
Cambodia	1995-2005

13. Recent Professional Experience Record:

<i>Date:</i>	1995
<i>Location</i>	Cambodia
<i>Company</i>	Project New Humanity - Phnom Penh
<i>Position</i>	Prof. and member of the Scientific Advisory Board
<i>Description</i>	Project New Humanity for the rehabilitation of the University for Social Sciences of Phnom Penh (Cambodia)

<i>Date:</i>	1994-96
<i>Location</i>	Denmark
<i>Company</i>	Roskilde University
<i>Position</i>	Co-ordinator
<i>Description</i>	European Union MED CAMPUS Project on Labour Market Analysis in Maghreb and Mashreq Countries. Problems of youth employment, migration and social integration.

<i>Date:</i>	1994-98
<i>Location</i>	Italy and Vietnam

Company Italian-Vietnamese Association for Street Children (XA ME)

Position President

Description Development project for street children in Hanoi-Vietnam (XA ME Project). Education, family reunification and job training.

Date: 1993-1998

Location Vietnam

Company Roskilde University and National University of Vietnam - Hanoi

Position European Co-ordinator

Description European - South-East Asia Network on Innovation and Co-Development. Social Development and globalization in Vietnam

Date: 1993-1997

Location Vietnam

Company Roskilde University and National University of Vietnam - Hanoi

Position Project Co-ordinator

Description Restructuring project for Post-graduate studies in Vietnam (Master and PhD). Establishment of a Centre for International Studies

Date: 1993-1998

Location Vietnam

Company Ministry for Science, Technology and Environment

Position Consultant

Description Consultant for the Vietnamese Ministry for Science, Technology and Environment

Date: 1992-2003

Location EU, Mediterranean, Baltic and South-Eastern Asia Countries

Company Jean Monnet Programme - Roskilde University

Position Chair Jean Monnet on Economic Integration an Social Cohesion

Description Globalization and Social development

Date: 1991-2007

Location Italy and Mediterranean Countries

Company EEC - DG XII, Italian Economic Labour Council, Federico Caffè Center

Position Research Director

Description Yearly Report on Mediterranean Development

Date: 1991

Location Roskilde University

Company European Union - DG I

Position Director

Description EC-ASEAN Training Programme on Society, Environment and Technology (Philippines and Thailand) - Post-graduate courses

Date: 1997

Location Bruxelles

Company European Commission - Research, Technology, Development

Position Evaluator (Member of the Panel)

Description 1997 Monitoring of the European International Cooperation with Developing Countries (INCO) specific Programme: Research and Technological Development, including demonstration, in the field of cooperation with Third Countries and International Organizations

Date: 1999-2000

Location Israel-Denmark

Company The World Bank

Position Project Coordinator

Description Joint Training Program for African and Asian Managers in the Field of Public Health Management and Social policies.

Date: 1997

Location Bruxelles

Company European Commission - DG 1

Position Evaluator (SIM)

Description Evaluation of the European Union's Development Aid to Africa-Latin America- Asian States (ALA). Phase 1. Desk Study.

Date: 1998 - 2007

Location Marseilles

Company FEMISE

Position Member of the Board

<i>Description</i>	Euro-Mediterranean Forum of Economic Institutes. Poverty and migration.
<i>Date:</i>	2001-2003
<i>Location</i>	Hanoi - Vietnam
<i>Company</i>	Roskilde Municipality, Denmark
<i>Position</i>	Expert in education and social policy
<i>Description</i>	Development Program for street children in Hanoi financed by the European Commission. Asia Urbs Project VNM007. Research program on street children in Vietnam. Published report.
<i>Date:</i>	2001-2003
<i>Location</i>	Hué - Vietnam
<i>Company</i>	Municipality of Roskilde, Denmark
<i>Position</i>	Project Manager
<i>Description</i>	Urban development and resettlement project in Hue-Vietnam for poor family (sampagners) and disadvantaged children, financed by the European Commission. Asia Urbs Project VNM005.
<i>Date:</i>	2003
<i>Location</i>	Brussels
<i>Company</i>	European Union - Science, Technology and Development - International Cooperation with Developing countries (INCO)
<i>Position</i>	Chairman of the Monitoring Panel
<i>Description</i>	Monitoring the European Union International Cooperation Projects

Date: 2003

Location Brussels

Company European Union - Science, Technology and Development - International Cooperation with Developing countries (INCO)

Position Member of the Monitoring Panel

Description Monitoring of the Framework Program for International Cooperation

Date: 2005

Location Washington

Company World Bank

Position Expert

Description Study and evaluation of World Bank project on corruption, trade facilitation and customs reform in Cambodia

15. Main Recent Publications:

Persone e Comunità, Gli attori del cambiamento, (coautore S. Gomez y Palma), Dedalo Bari, 2007.

"Costruzione europea e regione mediterranea: politica di vicinato o progetto comune?", in *Alternative Mediterranee (ed Franco Cassano e Danilo Zolo) Feltrinelli Roma, 2007*

"Il Futuro dell'Unione Europea: tra all'argomento verso il Nord e il Mediterraneo", ed. Davide Infante, F. Angeli, Milano, 2005

"Globalization and Regionalization", *Globalization, Regionalization and the History of International Relations*, (Eds. Joan Beaumont and Alfredo Canavero), UNICOPLI - Deakin University, Milano 2005

The International Dimension of EU Policies, Eds B. Amoroso and A. Gallina, Federico Caffé Center, Roskilde University, 2005

"La Política Agrícola Comunitaria de la Unión Europea: la Sostenibilidad Económica y Social de la Reforma", (coauthor A. Gallina), *TLCUEM México-Unión Europea*, Ed. R. Schwentesius Rindermann and M. A. Gomez Cruz, CIESTAAM, Mexico

"La sfida dell'ingegneria genetica, Editoriale", (coautore A. Chierregatti), **InterCulture**, n.3/2005, Città Aperta, Troina

"Globalization and Regionalization", *Globalization, Regionalization and the History of International Relations*, (Eds. Joan Beaumont and Alfredo Canavero), UNICOPLI - Deakin University, Milano 2005

- The International Dimension of EU Policies*, Eds B. Amoroso and A. Gallina, Federico Caffè Center, Roskilde University, 2005
- "The European Union Common Agriculture Policy: The Economic and Social Sustainability of the Reform" (coauthor A. Gallina), *The International Dimension of EU Policies*, Eds B. Amoroso and A. Gallina, Federico Caffè Center, Roskilde University, 2005
- La stanza rossa. Riflessioni scandinave di Federico Caffè*, Città aperta, Troina 2004, pp 140
- The European Union Common Agricultural Policy: the economic and social sustainability of the reform*, co-author A. Gallina, Paper submitted to the Latin American Study Association, LASA2004 Las Vegas, Nevada, October 7-9 2004
- "L'università del bene comune", critica marxista, marzo-giugno, Roma 2004, pp. 27-33
- MEDITERRANEO, Economie, società e identità*, Ed.and co-author A. Gallina, S. G. y Paloma, INCHIESTA, N. 141, luglio-settembre 2003, Dedalo, Bari.
- MEDITERRANEO, Aree critiche del cambiamento: scambi, agricoltura, acqua, migrazioni*, Ed.and co-author A. Gallina, S. G. y Paloma, INCHIESTA, N. 142, ottobre-dicembre 2003, Dedalo, Bari.
- Global Apartheid*, Economics and Society, Federico Caffè Center, Roskilde, Città di Castello, 2004, pp. 128.
- Essays on Regional Integration and Globalization*, co-editor and co-author Andrea Gallina, Center Federico Caffè, Roskilde 2002, pp. 129.
- Sistemi produttivi e di nuova formazione in 10 paesi della riva del sud del Mediterraneo, VI Rapporto sul Mediterraneo*, co-author A. Gallina, CNEL- Centro Federico Caffè, Roskilde-Roma, 2002, pp 333.
- "De Faglige Organisationer gennem 50 år: Vejen fra kamporganisation til service organisation", Jubileumsskrift udgivet af Sammenslutningen af Firma-Funktionærer, Odense, 2001, ss. 4 .
- The impact of the Euro-Mediterranean free-trade area on the EU social cohesion and economic cooperation in the Wider Europe*, co-author A. Gallina. Research Report Federico Caffè Center, Roskilde University, 4/2001, pp 38.
- Europa e Mediterraneo*, Ed. Dedalo, Bari, 2000.
- L'Apartheid globale*, Ed. Lavoro, Roma, 1999.
- On Globalization*, Macmillan, London, 1998.
- "Transition Economy, Globalization and Regional Dynamics in South East Asia: Vietnam in the Cyclone of globalisation", University of Hanoi, 1995.
- Scandinavian Perspectives on European Integration*, Roskilde, 1995
- Towards a New European Space*, Co-author, ARAL/DATAR, 1994.
- Industrial Restructuring at Regional Level*, Ministry of Economy, Athens, 1994.
- "De l'eurocentrisme au pluricentrisme" in *L'Europe à géométrie variable*, Ed. Maillet & Velo, Paris 1994. *L'Europa a geometria variabile*, L'Harmattan Italia, 1967).
- "From Dualism to Marginalization - Technologies, Patterns of Industrialisation and Development Models", in *Marginalization, specialisation and co-operation in the Baltic and Mediterranean Europe*, FAST-MONITOR, DG XII, 1993, Brussels.
- "Mediterranean Report - From Mosaic to Region" in *Marginalization, specialisation and co-operation in the Baltic and Mediterranean Europe*, FAST-MONITOR, DG XII, 1993, Brussels.
- I-V Mediterranean Reports*, CNEL Rome 1992, 1995, 1996, 1997, 1998
- Macroeconomic Theory and Policy for the 1990's. A Scandinavian Perspective*, Co-editor and co-author, Macmillan, London, 1992.